
MUSCATINE POLICE DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator

FROM: Brett Talkington, Chief of Police

SUBJECT: City Council Agenda Item for July 3,2019 - Vehicle for Police Chief

DATE: July 3,2019

INTRODUCTION:

The Police Department would like city council permission to purchase a Chevy Impala
for the Police Chief. Funding for this purchase is included in our 19/20 FY budget.

BACKGROUND:

As part of the 19/20 budget request, the City Council provided $25,000 in funding to
purchase one administrative vehicle.. The City will trade in a 2011 Ford Focus (143,000
miles) as well. The trade in value is $3200 with a net cost of $22,154. We received four
(4) bids for this vehicle. Deery Brothers of West Burlington came in lowest. Krieger's
net cost was $25,700. Dewey Ford net cost was $24,570. Edwards Subaru net cost was
$24,266.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:

It is our recommendation that City Council authorize a purchase order for $22,154 to
Deery Brothers of West Burlington to purchase a new Chevy Impala.


